Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan Centro, Tabuk City, Kalinga

Division Memorandum

No. 44 s.2019

TO: SGOD & CID DIVISIONS
ELEMENTARY/SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
MASTER TEACHERS FOR ELEM/SEC
ALLOTH CONCERNED

FROM: BENED B. GAMATERO
0IC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Division PPST-RPMS Re-Orientation
DATE: April 24, 2019

1. This is to inform that the Division PPST-RPMS Re-orientation will be held on April 29-30, 2019 at the
Davidson Hotel and Restaurant, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga.

2. The following are the participants to attend the Division PPST-RPMS Re-Orientation.

PARTICIPANTS Number of Participants
1.5DS i K
2.0IC-ASDS 1
3.CID & SGOD Chief 2
4.0SDS 1
5.SMME 2
6.School Heads/Master Teachers 141
7. Training Team 5
Total 153

3. Meals, snacks, traveling expenses and incidental expenses shall be charged against school or other local
funds subject to the usual accounting rules and regulations.

4.  The first meal to be served will be the AM snack of April 29,2019 and the last will be PM snack of April
30,2019.

S: Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.




